I*I Fisheries and Oceans Péches et Océans
Canada Canada

Procurement Hub — Ottawa Office,
Station 9NO88C, 9th Floor,

200 Kent Street,
Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE6 July 17, 2019
ADDENDUM NO. 3
Subject: Request for Proposals - No. FP802-190046
Title: Incident Command System ICS-Based Exercise Support Development, Facilitation, Evaluation and

Training.
Dear Sir/Madam:

Further to the above-mentioned Request for Proposal, this Addendum (#3) is to advise potential bidders of the following
questions and answers #12:

Question 12: In Addendum 1 to the Request for Proposals, DFO stated" Please note that the estimated number of working
days for the initial contract period has been revised, and that we now estimate 90 days of work". Since this
covers an expected 6 month period, is the estimate that the resource will work an estimated 15 days per
month? Is there a possibility that the number of days may exceed 90 days for the initial period of
performance?

Answerl2: The amount of working days is an estimated average based on forecasted workload. This is only an estimate;
the number of days may exceed or be less than 90 days for the initial period. Days per month will vary based
on work required to support exercise planning cycle activities and workload.

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.

Yours truly,

Stéphane Julien

Agent principal des contrats
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